
From: Marah Trivers <mtrivers@ffpc.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 5:24 PM 
To: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>; Joerg Ruppenstein <jruppenstein@ffpc.ca> 
Cc: Donna Kwan <Donna.Kwan@oeb.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External] Fort Frances 2022 IRM EB-2021- 
 
Hi Christiane,  
 
Fort Frances Power Corporation confirms the accuracy of the OEB updates to the Rate Generator Model 
for the following items.   
 

1. Tab 11: UTRs for 2022 (EB-2021-0276), or Hydro One’s sub-transmission rates (EB-2021-0032)  
2. Tab 16: Inflation factor (3.3%) 
3. Tab 17: Retail Service Charges (auto-updated when the 3.3% inflation is inserted) 
4. Tab 17: Wireline Pole Attachment Charge - the 2022 Charge is $34.76  
5. Tab 17: The TOU and Tiered prices should say November 1, 2021 instead of May 1, 2021 
6. Tab 20: Ontario Electricity Rebate to 17%  

 
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Marah Trivers 
Finance & Regulatory Officer 
Fort Frances Power Corporation 
Office: (807) 274-9291 ext 2102 
Cell: (807) 271-6227 
www.ffpc.ca 
 
Please note my email has changed:  mtrivers@ffpc.ca 
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From: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 2:29 PM 
To: Marah Trivers <mtrivers@ffpc.ca>; Joerg Ruppenstein <jruppenstein@ffpc.ca> 
Cc: Donna Kwan <Donna.Kwan@oeb.ca> 
Subject: [External] Fort Frances 2022 IRM EB-2021- 
 

[EXTERNAL] 

Hi Marah, 

OEB staff has updated Fort Frances’ Rate Generator Model for the following items: 

1. Tab 11: UTRs for 2022 (EB-2021-0276), or Hydro One’s sub-transmission rates (EB-2021-0032)  
2. Tab 16: Inflation factor (3.3%) 
3. Tab 17: Retail Service Charges (auto-updated when the 3.3% inflation is inserted) 
4. Tab 17: Wireline Pole Attachment Charge - the 2022 Charge is $34.76  
5. Tab 17: The TOU and Tiered prices should say November 1, 2021 instead of May 1, 2021 
6. Tab 20: Ontario Electricity Rebate to 17%  

Please confirm the accuracy of the Rate Generator following OEB staff’s updates. 

Thanks, 
Christiane 
 
Christiane Wong 
Analyst, Generation & Transmission Applications 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.8115 
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